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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission z-
Attn: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) A "d i ¢/
Washington, D.C. 20555 Q‘C

Dear Sir:

I am requesting that the following two reports
released by the NRC under the FOIA be sent to me:

1. "Initial Guidance for the Performance of Systems
Interaction Analysis at Selected LWR's" (65 pages),
and;

2. "Initial Guidance on Digraph-Matrix Analysis for
Systems Interaction Studies at Selected LWR's
(55 pages). -

Please mail to:

Mr. R. F, Fabrizio

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
Electric Engineering Department
Room 922, G&E Building

P.0. Box 1475

Baltimore, MD 21203

Very truly yours,

Senior Engineering T ician

Nuclear Licensing & Analysis Unit
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